

MASTER PLAN ADVISORY COMMITTEE

MINUTES

September 29, 2015

- I. Meeting called to order at 4:04 pm. Introductions
- II. Review Process for Updating the District's Master Plan: DRL Architects
 - The last time the Master Plan was updated in 2004. There have been many changes in facilities since 2004 and there are some upcoming changes proposed for state funding for facilities, which would necessitate an update. In November 2016, there is a bond on the ballot. If the bond were to pass, we need to have things in line for updates necessary in our district.
 - DLR Architects gave their presentation.
Reviewed initial site visits. Initial observations include vapor transmission through flooring, IT upgrades and improvements, numerous portables, verify numbers and quantities of toilet fixture counts, food service vs. PE functions in MP, consider a turf and shrub reduction program at several sites
Reviewed some issues specific at each site.
 - Reviewed current educational design trends—
 - Designs for spaces for collaboration
 - Community hands-on learning areas
 - Keeping in mind variety and flexibility in design
 - Clusters and studio spaces—open spaces in classrooms and between rooms with a variety of chairs and tables
 - Display and studio spaces for creative projects and project design
 - Comfortable seating and social spaces
 - Integrating technology in to the classroom in a variety of ways
 - Connection to the outdoors and outdoor gathering places
 - Learning commons—how have libraries changed?
 - Discussed some guiding principles for design. Members shared their ideas of what is important in Buckeye in terms of design for new projects.
By tally, the committee members put a high priority in safety and security, collaboration/engagement, flexibility/adaptability, sustainability/fiscal responsibility/community/accountability, outdoor learning and technology
 - Next steps:
 - Take information back to your sites
 - Review needs—from a programmatic standpoint, what do need? Consider classrooms and larger spaces like libraries
 - Review wants
 - Prioritize
 - Report back by next meeting, if possible
- III. Project Update:

- Silva Valley re-roof buildings and replace mechanicals
- Add double portable building, relocate a portable for a transportation building

IV. Next Meeting Date—October 27, 2015

V. Adjournment—Meeting adjourned at 5:12